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MEMO 
 
To:  Janell Orozco, BCSGA Vice President  
  
From:  Clayton Fowler, BCSGA President  
 
CC:  Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor 
 
Date:  Monday, May 11, 2015 
 
Subject: Appointments to the BCSGA Executive Positions 
 

 
I am seeking Senate’s confirmation for the following individuals who have been interviewed by 
myself and approved by Dr. Damania for the placement of the 2016 BCSGA Officers.  
 
Please see attached application material for each candidate.  
 
 

1. Kyle Mann for the position of BCSGA Parliamentarian 
a. Mann was selected due to his knowledge of both the Brown Act and Robert’s 

Rules 
b. Mann was selected due to his past commitment to BCSGA as the Senator for 

Career and Technical Education 
 

2. Epifania Mendoza for the position of BCSGA Director of Finance  
a. Mendoza was selected due to her past experience as a Director of Finance for 

her high school’s Virtual Enterprise  
b. Mendoza was selected due to her leadership experience as the Vice President of 

her high school’s drama club  
  


